
 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Keith Watts Meeting Date: 7/23/2024 

Presenter: N/A - Consent Estimated Time: N/A 

Topic: Approval of AIA B133 Design Agreement with ZGA Architects and Planners for the 
Final Design Agreement for the Meridian Community Center project for the Not-To-
Exceed amount of $763,360.00. 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approval of Agreement. 

Background: 

This is the final phase and completion of the Community Center Design Project originally solicited 
in November 2022.  The City Legal Department has been involved and has approved this 
Agreement.  A fiscal funding clause has been included in the agreement. 


